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SUMMIT COUNTY OPEN SPACE AND TRAILS
REMOVAL OF AVALANCHE DEBRIS TO REOPEN THE TENMILE CANYON RECPATH
BETWEEN FRISCO AND COPPER MOUNTAIN
ADDENDUM 1
May 17, 2019
Questions and Responses:
1) Is the site visit 5/15 Mandatory?
No. The site visit scheduled for 5/15/2019 at 10:00 AM was not mandatory.
2) Is Summit County seeking a contractor to complete the entire rec path opening or a contractor to
assist Summit County with opening the rec path? What support will Summit County provide
support to the project? I.e., plow sections without debris once a slide zone was opened? Provide any
personnel or equipment- trucks, loader, etc.?
The work associated with this contract is limited to avalanche debris removal. Incidental snow management by
the Contractor may be required to access some areas, remove some debris, etc. Summit County will conduct final
sweeping work following the accepted completion of avalanche debris removal by the Contractor. The Contractor
should include a comprehensive scope of work necessary to clear the 18 foot-wide pathway prism as described in
the RFP. The pathway surface shall be left in a condition such that it can be easily cleared by the County’s tractor
broom sweeper. Minor dirt and debris (e.g., twigs, pine needles) is acceptable.
3) With the amount of trees that are down in the slide zones, being able to consolidate them without
placing in ten mile creek or a wetland area is a big concern, any thought to having a chip truck or
hauling them to a staging area? Some of the slide zones are extremely deep and by placing the debris
on top of the debris zone could become a problem later in summer as the slide zones melt out.
Where side casting debris on existing avalanche debris is impractical due to topographic constraints, chipping and
hauling material from the site is permissible. All chipped material must be hauled and disposed of offsite legally.
The stacking of debris in nearby upland areas in a manner that mimics the natural condition (e.g., natural
deadfall) is also permissible. No stacking shall occur in Tenmile Creek, other streams, wetlands, or open water
bodies. All stacking should be a minimum three lateral feed from the pavement edge. Proposal/bid responses
should include a plan for any trees that must be removed from the avalanche debris areas due to topographic
constraints.
4) Is there a way to quantify the total volume of the debris to be removed?
It is difficult to accurately quantify total volumes of debris to be removed, as the debris is comingled with large
volumes of snow and ice, which may melt prior to the initiation of work.
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5) What are permissible hours of operation for the Contractor?
The Contractor may operate 24-hours a day, 7-days a week, unless otherwise limited by the Forest Service.
6) Are there any environmental constraints, or permits the Contractor should be aware of?
The work as described should not require any additional environmental permits or clearances. However, debris
shall not be placed in any streams, wetlands, or open water.
7) Are there David-Bacon requirements for the Contractor?
There are no Davis-Bacon requirements for the Contractor or project.
8) If the Contractor can adequately protect the asphalt surface (e.g., with mats), can metal tracked
equipment be use?
If the Contractor can adequately demonstrate they are able to protect the asphalt surface during the project, the
use of metal-tracked equipment may be permitted. However, any damage to the asphalt resulting from the use
of tracked equipment will be the responsibility of the Contractor to repair to the previous condition at no cost to
Summit County Government.
9) Is it possible to provide additional detail on the bonus incentive and whether that should be a
component of the bid?
The RFP is intentionally nonspecific about a bonus incentive for work completed in advance of the deadline. Such
incentives are atypical for Summit County Government projects, but given the desire to open the Tenmile Canyon
Recpath as soon as possible, incentives will be considered for this project. Rather than Summit County
Government dictating an incentive, Contractors are requested to provide a description of any incentive bonuses,
etc. Summit County Government should consider as a component of this Contract.
Additional Information:
1) The Recpath will remain closed to the public throughout the duration of the Contractor’s work.
The Contractor is encouraged to provide additional signage, or closure approaches during the work.
2) While performing avalanche control work, CDOT had one ordinance in the Curtain avalanche path
fail to detonate. CDOT successfully detonated a second ordnance next to the failure, but is unable
to confirm if the original ordnance was destroyed. Contractors should be aware that they may
encounter an unexploded ordnance, or remnants in this location.
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